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From: Bromeland, Matthew (MPD) [mailto:matthew.bromeland@dc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:35 AM

To: Amy Loudermilk

Subject: RE: Follow-up re: DV SCOMM Mesting

Amy,
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Just to clarify the federal mandate we spoke
about, according to ICE and the FBI, there is no one specific mandate, but rather it is

grounded in a multitude of information sharing initiatives. They shared with us the main
ones listed below. Let me know if you have any questions.

Executive Order 13311 of July 29, 2003 — Homeland Security Information Sharing

Executive Order 13356 of August 27, 2004 — Strengthening the Sharing of Terrorism
Information To Protect Americans

Executive Order 13388 of October 25, 2005 — Further Strengthening the sharmg of Terrorism
Information To Protect Americans

Homeland Security Presidential Directive (HSPD) — 2: Combating Terrorism Through
Immigration Policies

2005 Homeland Security Appropriations Conference Report, Title II Security, Enforcement,
and Investigations Border and Transportation Security, IDENT — IAFIS Interoperability,
Report 108-774

Automated Biometric Identification System (IDENT) System of Records Notice (SORN),
Federal Register: July 27, 2006 (Volume 71, Number 144)

Homeland Security Information Sharing Act, 6 United States Code (USC) 481

Intelligence Reform and Terrorism Prevention Act of 2004, Public Law 108-458, Section
1016

42 U.S.C. § 14616 National Crime Prevention and Privacy Compact

28 U.S.C. § 534
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USA PATRIOT Act of 2001, Public Law 107-56

Do you have 10 minutes for better schools, public transportation and healthcare?
Your 2010 Census Form has arrived.

www.census.dc.gov




